CRYSTAL WEDDING

Mr. and Mrs. William Gallivan Celebrate the Twentieth Anniversary of Their Marriage by Inviting a Large Number of Their Friends to Spend the Evening at Their Home.

Prominent among the leading social events of the winter was the party given by Mr. and Mrs. William Gallivan at their home on Friday evening when they celebrated the twentieth anniversary of their marriage. Invitations were sent to a large number of their relatives and friends and by nine o'clock in the evening their spacious residence was well filled and after the guests became acquainted with each other seven tables were arranged and they began to play progressive euchre. Those who did not play euchre were provided with tables and they played whist and pedro and other games. The games were much enjoyed until twelve o'clock when refreshments were served and after that the time was spent in social conversation until all departed for their homes expressing their well wishes for Mr. and Mrs. Gallivan: A large number of crystal presents were presented, being appropriate to the occasion.

Those from outside of town who attended the wedding were Mrs. Laughlin and son William of Valley City and Mr. and Mrs. Barney Berlin of Wimbledon and Miss Edna Gallivan, who is attending school at Valley City, came home for the occasion.

Mr. and Mrs. Gallivan are numbered among the old settless in this section of the country, Mrs. Gallivan having come here in 1883 and Mr. Gallivan in 1885. They are both natives of Pennsylvania and were both born in Mercer county of that state, Mr. Gallivan on June 14, 1860, and Mrs. Gallivan in 1861, their homes being only about eight miles apart. They were married here on March 3, 1886, and they have three bright and happy children, Miss Edna who is attending school at Valley City and Hazel and Harold are at home, the former attending the village schools. They have an elegant home in the north part of town and Mr. Gallivan is secretary and treasurer of the H. N. Tucker Company, with which company he has been identified since it was incorporated in 1902.